State of California

Board of State and Community Corrections

MEETING DATE:

September 6, 2018 AGENDA ITEM: B

TO: BSCC Chair and Members
FROM: Kathleen Howard, Executive Director kathleen.howard@bscc.ca.qgov
SUBJECT: Proposed 2019 Board of State and Community Corrections Meeting
Schedule: Requesting Approval
Summary

This item requests the adoption of the 2019 Board of State and Community Corrections
meeting schedule. This agenda item requests approval for specific dates and planned
locations as needed below.

Recommendation/Action Needed

Pending schedule availability for members, staff makes the following recommendations
regarding meeting dates for 2019.

Thursday January 17, 2019 Sacramento County 10:00 a.m.
Thursday  April 11, 2019 Alameda County 10:00 a.m.
Thursday  June 13, 2019 Sacramento County 10:00 a.m.
Thursday  July 11, 2019 Sacramento County — If Needed 10:00 a.m.
Thursday  September 12, 2019 Los Angeles County 10:00 a.m.
Thursday November 14, 2018 Sacramento County 10:00 a.m.
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